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Nicola Gunn

From: Bloomer, David <David.Bloomer@lancashire.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 September 2018 14:31

To: Harriet McCartney

Cc: LHS Customer Service; planning

Subject: Blackburn Bridge Club

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Yellow Category

Afternoon Harriet, 
            Looking at this application and it is a little confusing regarding the land use that is being 
applied for. Is it as a bridge club with a previous use as a car sale or vice versa. If it is the former 
then I would need to be clear on the extent of t car sales are proposed in order that a maximum 
number of cars can be specified in any permission that may be granted. This is to prevent 
overspill into the adjacent amenity areas and to maintain manoeuvring areas and customer 
parking provision 
 
Dave Bloomer 

Development Control 

Lancashire County Council 
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This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only. 

It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.  
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The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot be taken to form a 
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Lancashire County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email. 

Lancashire County Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not contain malicious software and it is your responsibility 
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